From: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards

To: Prager. John@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; "robert@wildrosevineyards.com"
Bcc: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards; Ochenduszko, Kyle@Waterboards; Coats. Brian@Waterboards
Subject: Courtesy Notice of Cancellation - Lawson Failure to File Hearing

Date: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:48:00 AM

Good Morning Ladies and Gentlemen,

This email is to inform you that the hearing to determine whether to impose administrative civil
liability for failure to file Annual Water Use Report against Robert A. Lawson (respondent) has been
cancelled.

The December 20, 2018 Notice of Public Hearing set a deadline of January 11, 2019, for the Board to
receive Notice of Intent to Appear (NOI) forms from anyone wishing to participate in this hearing
(beyond presenting a non-evidentiary policy statement). As a courtesy, by letter dated January 14,
2019, the State Water Board extended the NOI deadline until January 22, 2019. As of January 24,
2019, the State Water Board has not received the respondent’s NOI form.

The Notice of Public Hearing, as well as the January 14, 2019 courtesy letter, specifies:
If the State Water Board does not receive a NOI from the Respondent indicating the
Respondent’s intent to participate in the hearing as a party by the deadline specified below,
the Board may deem the Respondent’s request for a hearing regarding the administrative
civil liability complaint to be withdrawn and may impose the administrative civil liability
without further notice.

On January 28, 2019, the Hearing Officer granted cancellation of this hearing. Accordingly, no
hearing will be held on this matter due to the Respondent’s failure to submit an NOI form, and the
hearing is hereby cancelled. Administrative civil liability may be imposed without further notice.
Please allow some process time for the official Notice of Cancellation to be issued and mailed.

If you have any questions regarding the cancellation of this hearing, please feel free to contact me.

Lisa Hong, E.I.T.
Water Resource Control Engineer
Division of Water Rights, Hearings Unit

(916) 323-5175 | lisa.hong@waterboards.ca.gov
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